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Date September 10, 2007

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE vacating an irreguar shaped strp on the east edge of
8th Place between Center Street and Park Street",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No.07-
agai presented.

of September 10, 2007;

Moved by that the rue requing that an ordince must be
considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetigs prior to the meetig
at which it is to be fially paSsed be suspended, that the ordince be placed upon
its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO.

NOTE: Waiver of ths rue is requested by Pricipal Life Insurance Comapny.

FORM APPROVED:

~.~
Glenna K. Fran
Assistat City Attorney

COUNCI ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSEN

COWN CERTIFICATE
COLEM
HENSLEY I, DIA RAUB, City Clerk of said City hereby certify
KIERNAN that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des
MAHAFFEY Moines, held on the above date, among other
MEYER proceedings the above was adopted.
VLSSIS

TOTAL IN WITNSS WHREOF, I have hereunto set my hand
MOTION CARIED APPROVED and affxed my seal the day and year first above written.

City Clerk
..........................................................................................
Mayor
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Real Estate Group

August 14, 2007

Nanci McMickle
Real Estate Division
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, IA 50309-1891

RE: Principal Vacation and Conveyance of Public Property
Request for Waiver of Council Readings

Dear Nanci:

On behalf of Principal Life Insurance Company, I have submitted an application for the
vacation and conveyance of a piece of public property (a triangular piece of property
approximately 4,479 square feet located on the western edge of the block bounded by Center-
8th_Park_9th). I am requesting that the additional Council readings be waived and that the
reading on August 20 be considered the last and final reading. I am requesting this as Principal
is preparng to commence construction on the site.

Please feel free to call me if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Shanon G. Holz
General Counsel

(515) 471-4240

616 10th Street · Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 471-4400 phone

(515) 280-5200 or (515) 280-5100 fax


